

CITY OF BANDERA CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

Bandera City Hall, 511 Main Street, Bandera, Texas Tuesday, November 01, 2022 at 6:00 PM

511 Main St. • PO Box 896 • Bandera, Texas 78003 • P: (830) 796-3765 • F: (830) 796-4247

MINUTES

1. Call to order.

The Meeting was called to order at 6:00PM.

2. Invocation and Pledge.

Councilmember Hasty offered the invocation and all stood for the pledges.

3. Visitors to be heard (shall not exceed 30 minutes total).

Citizens wishing to be heard may do so on all matters except personnel matters, matters listed on the agenda as a public hearing, and matters under litigation. Each person addressing the council must provide his/her legal name and current address for city records and meeting minute preparation. Each person will only be allowed to speak on matters on the agenda during citizen's forum/public comment. No rebuttals will be permitted. Each person addressing the governing body shall not exceed three (3) minutes. Section 551.042, Government Code, V.T.C.A. (i.e. Texas Open Meetings Act) permits a member of the public or a member of the governmental body to raise a subject that has not been included in the notice for the meeting, but any discussion of the subject must be limited to a proposal to place the subject on the agenda for a future meeting. All remarks shall be addressed to the council as a body, and not to any individual member thereof. Any person making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks while addressing the council may be requested to leave the meeting.

Darcy Hasty thanked everyone on Council for their faith and trust in her, she has enjoyed representing the City of Bandera and it has been an honor for her to serve. Janice Kaufer from the county wanted to speak on the new dollar general, Mayor Pro Tem Gibson clarified that they could not interact but they would get her on the right path.

4. Discussion and possible action on the following items:

A. Discussion and Staff direction concerning issues at the 1100 Block of Mulberry Street regarding. The discuss is in reference to complaints about the intersection at the corner of 1100 of *Maple* Mulberry and Main Street with regards to safety of pedestrians.

Councilmember Hasty asked to table due to the wrong street being posted. Mayor Pro Tem Gibson asked if they could discuss. Councilmember Kunz asked to continue because it is posted wrong only on one location. Mayor Pro Tem took a consensus and they will continue with discussion.

Public Works Director explained the safety concern at that intersection and how cars are parking all the way up to the stop sign which is making it hard for anyone to see. He states they would like to start by panting no parking signs on the street as well as painting a crosswalk across Mulberry for the safety of the pedestrians. There was much discussion among Council on parking, safety and right of way size. B. Discussion and possible approval for use of the City Park from Commissioner Jack Mosley for Christmas Lights beginning November 15, 2022 till January 15, 2023 to put up the annual Christmas Lights in the Park.

Motion made by Councilmember Russe to approve use of the City Park from Commissioner Jack Mosley for Christmas Lights beginning November 15, 2022 till January 15, 2023 to put up the annual Christmas Lights in the Park, all logistics to be worked out with the City Administrator and the facility use agreement, Seconded by Councilmember Kunz. Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Tem Gibson, Councilmember Hasty, Councilmember Kunz, Councilmember Morse, Councilmember Russe

C. Discussion and possible action on a request from Jeanne Beauxbeannes on behalf of the Cowboy Capital Trail Riders to request overnight camp privileges at the Bandera Cypress Street horse trailer parking area on Wednesday February 8, 2023.

Motion made by Councilmember Hasty to approve, Seconded by Councilmember Morse.

Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Tem Gibson, Councilmember Hasty, Councilmember Kunz, Councilmember Morse, Councilmember Russe

5. Requests and Announcements.

A. Requests by Council to place items on an agenda.

Discussion on Master Plan issues, Update on Mulberry and Main, list of items that have not been addressed, City Eclipse planning committee.

B. Announcements by Council.

Thank Darcy and Toni for their service and their love for the City, November 19 noon-3 Walker Community Church Fall Festival, December 3 Winter Fest at the middle school after the parade, Hunters Weekend, Councilmember Kunz compliments the National Night Out event and the people that participated, Chamber BuckFest Gala is sold out at 500 tickets, Veterans Day parade on 11/11, Go vote before next Tuesday, Parks and Wildlife Angler Park and Playground things are moving forward on both.

6. Adjourn.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:42PM

_[s] Jill Shelton____

Jill Shelton, City Secretary